From:  Prosper, Terrie D.

Sent: 8/12/2010 10:57:55 AM

To: Prosper, Terrie D. (terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: CPUC Approves $120 Million Refund to SDG&E Customers: CPUC Press Release

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

PRESS RELEASE
Media Contact: Terrie Prosper, 415.703.1366, news@cpuc.ca.qgov

Docket #:
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CPUC
APPROVES $120 MILLION REFUND TO SDG&E
CUSTOMERS
SAN

FRANCISCO, August 12, 2010 - The California Public

Utilities Commission (CPUC) today approved a refund of $120 million to customers
of San Diego Gas and Electric Company (SDG&E) as a result of an

over-collection of funds needed to pay for the cost of electricity.

The overcollection is in SDG&E’s Energy Resource

Recovery Account (ERRA), which was established by the CPUC to record the
investor-owned utilities’ fuel and purchased power revenues against actual
recorded costs. The overcollection

is due to lower than expected fuel cost expenses and higher than expected
refunds from the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission. The CPUC has trigger
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mechanisms in place
that require SDG&E to notify the CPUC of any over- or under-collections so
that the CPUC can take action.

Refunds

will be made to customers in the form of a one-time bill credit beginning September 1,
2010. Most credits

will range from $15 to $25, with some customers receiving more than $100,
depending on energy usage and the climate zone in which they

live.

Said

CPUC Commissioner Nancy E. Ryan, “We are acting as quickly as possible to get
this refund into the hands of consumers, many of whom are struggling in the
current economy.”

The proposal
voted on is available at:
hito://docs.cpuc.ca.goviword pdf/AGENDA DECISION/121815.pdf.

For more
information on the CPUC, please visit www.cpuc.ca.gov.

HitH

Terrie Prosper

Director, News & Public

Information Office

California Public Utilities

Commission

Visit the CPUC on: Twitter | Facebook
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